Sarvesh Patil

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 December 2023 12:26

To: Sarvesh Patil; Irfan Sayed

Cc: Karthick K; Chennai Admin; Srinath Raghavan; Swamy PV; Azmath Baig; Sowri Raja; Sonali
Dhadve; Lovejot Sekhon; Binu Balachandran; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: RE: Lounge Lights Quality Issues - Chennai T2 - Lounges

Dear Sarvesh,
This is approved but these additional charges to be debited to earlier light supplier.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: Shama Nair

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Admin <chennai.admin@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath
Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve
<Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-
corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Lounge Lights Quality Issues - Chennai T2 - Lounges

| had approved the lamp top. Will give the approval for entire fitting on Monday.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 3:46 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Admin <Chennai.admin@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath
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




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Shama Ma’am & Irfan,

With reference to the below we have received a sample form vendor (H D Enterprises) the sample is available in office
installed(photo enclosed below).

Request you to confirm if we can go ahead in releasing advance payment & concluding the order

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 December 2023 15:46

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

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
corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Lounge Lights Quality Issues - Chennai T2 - Lounges

Approved

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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happiness through food, since 1972

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:45 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

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




Dear Shama Ma’am & Lovejot Sir,

Please find the enclosed work order for Acrylic Dome for Table Lamp @ Chennai Lounge .

We are exploring with a new vendor at lesser cost then what was quoted by Existing suppliers.
Sample will be made upon receipt of PO.

Production (full quantity) will be made upon our approval. Advance payment will be done upon sample approval.

Request your approval to proceed further.

982 | 000007 | H D Enterprises | TFSCPL Chennai T2 nso Business Lounge | Light Dome lamp shade | 14,500 50%

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 November 2023 16:54

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

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
corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Lounge Lights Quality Issues - Chennai T2 - Lounges

Dear Stephen

Go ahead with the trail mail sample, same is discussed and confirm with Shama Mam ensure proper cut out to be done on
globe for properly fixing.

Kindly confirm by when same can be delivered at site.

Regards,
Irfan



